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BrRLA CABLE/CS/18-19/ 13 MAR2019

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange India Ltd'
BSE's Corporate Relationship Department, Listing Department,
lrt Floor, New Trading Ring, "Exchange Plaza', C-l' Block G,

Rotunda Building, Bandra Kurla Complex,
P.J.Towers, Dala-l Street, Fort, Bandra (E),

MI'TIBN.IIOO OO1 MT'MBAI -4OO O5T

Company'a Scrlo Codo: 5O(X)6O ComDalv'3 Scrh, Code: BIRLACABLE

Dear Sir,

Sub: Iatlmatloa regatdlttr Lo.r of thare Cortlflcete

pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of sEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding
the loss of 1 (one) share certificate representing 10O equity shares of the Company'

FORMAT FOR LSFD FILE

S1.No. Field Name Particulars
Company Name
Source
Ledger Folio
Holder Name
Discrepancy
Discrepancy Details
Certificate No.
Distinctive Nos
Number of Shares

Birla Cable Limited
Company
x1022560
Henna Kalro
[.st
Share Certifrcate lost by Shareholder
86635
236619OL to 236620O0
100

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
for Birla Cable Limited

,7

'e*'8 to'Y=-
(Somesh Laddha)
Company Secretar5r

Encl: As above.
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Mahesh Jhawar

From: "SharadPa&ar"<sharad.patkar@linkintime.co.in>
Date: Tuesday, March 12,2019 9:18 PM
To: "Somesh Laddha" <omesh@birlacable.com>; "Mahesh Jhawar. <maheshjhawar@birlacable.com>
Attach: BIRLA-08-03-19-StopTransfer.pdf; BR-lD1357.pdf
Subject: Stop lntimation Report dated 8 March 2019 -BIRLA CABLE LTD

Dear Sir/ Madam,

This has reference to the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015, the Companies are required to
submit informatlon regarding loss of share certificates and issue of the duplicate certificates, to the
stock exchange within two days of its getting information and further to SEBI Circular

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMOICIR/P/2OL8/77 dated May 03, 2018 relating to Non-compliance with Regulation
39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015, it has been observed that companies are submitting information
regarding loss of share certificate via hard copy or in Announcement module. The Exchange has
already given facility to submit this report under the following tab:

.\

NEAPS> COMPL'ANCE>REG 39(3) LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES AND ISSUE OF THE DUPLICATE
CERTIFICATES.

Please find attached list of cases along with the scanned copies of the documents received from the
shareholder for Loss of shares certificate(s).

Request you to kindly upload the same in exchange portals as per the new process. Before please
check whether the share certificate returned undelivered and lying with Company custody.

Regards

LlNKlntime

Sharad Patkar I Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd

Other Product Of{erings
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Bi rl a Cabl e L'i mi ted
STOP TMNSFER REGISTERAS ON IZO3l2019

Flom: 07/032019 To: O8/O3ZO19

sroP TRANSFER FoLro SHAREHoLoER'S NAI4E cERTrFrcarE fto. DrsrtNcrrvE No. No. oF REAs,oat cERTrFrcarETRAN No' oarE' No' FR(x To FRor ro sliaREs TypE

sr2l2 O7/O1/2OL9 x10225f10 HENNA KALRo 86635 86635 23661901 21662000 1OO Lost av
Holder'

cRAllo ToTAL 100
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